ORDINANCE NUMBER 633
CARROLL TOWNSHIP ANNEX.

AN ORDINANCE authorizing the annexation of land adjacent to the Borough of
Donora, Pa., and situate in Carroll Township, Weshington County, Pae.

WHEREAS the School District of the Borough of Donora, Pa., has recently
acquired the title in fee to the parcel of land hereinafter described, and has
by proper petition, over seal of such Sehool District, requested the Council of
the Borough of Donora to annex such property to the Borough of Donora so that
it may thereafter be and form a part of the Borough of Donora; and

WHEREAS the School District of the Borough of Donora is the sole owner of
the property hereinafter described; and

WHEREAS by Section 425 of the Borough Code of 1927 the Borough of Donora
is given power by ordinance to annex the aforesaid land situate in Carroll
Township, Washington County, Pa. upon petition of a ma jority of the freeholders
of the territory to be annexed; therefore,

BE IT ORDAINED AND ENACTED by the Council of the Borough of Donora, in
regular meeting assembled, and it is hereby ordained and enacted by virtue of the
authority in them vested, as follows, to wit:

SECTION l---That the following described parcel of land adjacent to the
Borough of Donora, situate in Carroll Township, be and the same is hereby authoriz-
ed and directed to be annexed.to and to become & part of the Borough of Donora,
to wit:

Beginning at a point on the West side of Washington Alley, which said point
is opposite and across Washington Alley from the dividiﬁg line between lots
numbered 20 and 21 in block numbered 39 of the Union Improvement Company's Plan
of Lots of the Borough of Donore; thence South 82° 58' West, a distance of 436
feet to a point; thence North 52° 20! West, 558.57 feet to a point; thence
North 1° 39' West, 322,88 feet to a point; thence North 16° 35' East, 218.44
feet to a point; thence North 15° 28' West, 202,55 feet to @& point; thence South
73° 08' East, 73.86 feet to a point; thence South 73° 23! East, 758.74 feet to
a point on the West side of Washington Alley~and what was formerly the Westerly
line of Washington Alley, before being vacated by the Borough Qf Donora, South
14° 34' West, a distance of 340.94 feet to & point; thence South 77° 11t East,

a distance of 114.60 feet to a point; thence South 7° 02¢ East, 424.48.feet along
the Westerly line of what was formerly Washington Alley, %o the place of beginning.

SECTION 2--- That in conformity with Section 426 of the Borough Code of
1927, the proper officers of the Borough of Donora aredirected to certify a copy
of this ordinance, together with a description and a plot showing the courses
and distances of the boundaries of the Borough before and after such proposed
annexation, and to file the same in the Court of Quarter Sessions of Washington

County, Pa,, and are further directed to serve notice of such filing upon the

office of the County Commissioners of Washington County, Pa.
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SECTION 3---That the Engineer of the Borough of Donora be and he is hereby
directed to change the official maps of the Borough of Donora by incorporating the

proposed territory therein.
ORDAINED AND ENACTED into an ordinance this 1l6th day of December, 1929.

J. W. BEELER,
President of Council.

ATTEST:

GEO. W, ALLEN,
Secretary.

EXAMINED AND APPROVED by me this 23rd day of December, 1l929.

G. E, KOEDEL,
Chief Burgess.

ATTEST:
GEO. W, ALLEN, ks o S
Secretary. [ poRTRY CURTIES 255
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